The meeting was called to order and opened with a prayer by the pastor, after which Mr. Holton made special recognition of several visitors who were present, asked to attend for the discussion of teachers for next year. The minutes were then read by the secretary and approved.

The main order of business was the discussion of teachers for the various departments for the coming year. Since the superintendent and assistants had not been elected and would not be until the Fourth Quarterly Conference in October, it was decided not to formally elect the teachers until the next meeting, but to try to get them all placed. Therefore, the following were suggested:

Nursery Department: Mrs. M.J.Paschall, Jr., superintendent, - Mrs. H.E.Spence, and Mrs. Arthur Lee -- two more needed.

Beginners Department: Mrs. W.R. Stone, superintendent, Mrs. E.R. Swain, Assistant, Mrs. McDonald, secretary, Ruth Craig, Marion Dunn, and Maline Burnette and Mary Cousins as substitutes.

Primary Department: Mrs. Frank Green, superintendent, Louise
Baldwin, secretary, Dorothy Cole, pianist, Janet Ormont, Helen Knight,
Helen Card, Estelle Knight, Margaret Smith.

Junior Department: Lottie Maye Roberts, superintendent, A.V.Cole, secretary, W.W.Card, Mary Westbrook Chapman, Christine Vick, Alton Knight, LeRoy Cox, and Charlotte Corbin.

Intermediate Department: Reba Cousins, counselor, R.L. Forrester, associate, Mrs. J.A. Andrews, Margaret Ledbetter, Mary Angie Pearce, J.A. Andrews, L.H. Allison, H.C. Rickard, and Mrs. J.T. Bishop, secretary. Mary Eleanor Krummel and Edith Strother were suggested as possible pianists for the department.

Young People's Department: W. J. Seeley, counselor, R. N. Wilson,

The next year, while asturbes asturber and when exert is .ber daga lan trakerore tripage fairs the out south or the stripe of the same and a same and a same tray had Tite first of a series and motion that the series and the series . PATE OF THE PART . The farmers of the

Mrs. R.N.Wilson, A.M. Proctor, and Mrs. Holland Holton, supply. A committee composed of Prof. Holton and Prof. Wilson was appointed to cooperate with the Young People's committee in securing the remaining teachers needed, especially two for the incoming classes by the next Sunday when they would be promoted.

Those for the Adult Department were left for the choice of the classes but were expected to be the same.

Mrs. Paschall reported that two rugs had been bought for the Nursery Department, as æked for at the last meeting, and that a little money remained for other departmental uses.

A Workers' Council Supper meeting was set for October 27 at 6:15, preceded by a Board meeting subject to the call of the superintendent. Mrs. Young's circle is to serve the supper.

Prof. Wilson reported that the Boy Scouts were getting under way with a new troop committee and a new fall program, and that things seemed to be in good shape.

There being no futher business the meeting was then adjourned.

The members present were: Mrs. Allison, Mrs. Paschall, Prof. Wilson, Prof. Holton, Mr. Smith, Mr. Allen, and Reba Cousins; the visitors present were: Lottie Maye Roberts, Charlotte Corbin, Mrs. Holton, Prof. Proctor, and Mr. S.J. Angier.